
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: MELKSHAM AREA BOARD 

Place: Melksham Oak Community School, Devizes Road, Bowerhill, 

Melksham, SN12 6QZ 

Date: Wednesday 8 September 2010 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Including the Parishes of Atworth, Broughton Gifford, Bulkington, Great Hinton, Keevil, 
Melksham, Melksham Without, Poulshot, Seend, Semington and Steeple Ashton. 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding , on 012225 776655 
ext: 115 or email kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk 
or Abbi Gutierrez (Melksham Community Area Manager), direct line 01225 718443 or 
(email) abbi.gutierrez@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website 
at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Cllr Rod Eaton, Melksham North (Vice 
Chairman) 
Cllr Mark Griffiths, Melksham Without 
North 
Cllr Jon Hubbard, Melksham South 
 

Cllr Stephen Petty, Melksham 
Central 
Cllr Jonathon Seed, Summerham 
and Seend (Chairman) 
Cllr Roy While, Melksham Without 
South 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

 Items to be considered  

   

1.   Chairman's Welcome, Introduction and Announcements  7.00pm 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 16)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 28 July 2010. 
  

 

5.   Partner Updates (Pages 17 - 26) 7.10pm 

 Updates from the following partners are in the pack where 
appropriate. 

 
a. CAYPIG (Young People’s Issue Group) 
b. MCAP (Melksham Community Area Partnership)  
c. Wiltshire Police – Inspector David Cullop 
d. NHS Wiltshire  
e. Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
f.  Melksham Town Council  
g. Parish Council Nominated Representatives 

  

 

6.   Special Young People's Area Board Meeting: "Transport and 
Access"  

 

 Introduction to tonight’s event, background to ‘participatory 
budgeting’ and explanation of voting. 

 
Presentations by groups of young people (3 minutes each) 
followed by voting: 

 

• Project Parkour 

• Bus information cards 

• High ropes course 

• Club Boom trip 

• Subsidised Bus fares 

• Mini bus hire 

7.15pm 
 
 
7.20pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Final presentation of results 
  

 
8.20pm 

7.   Cabinet Member Questions  8.30pm 

 Cllr Lionel Grundy, Cabinet Member for Children and Young 
People will introduce his portfolio and take any questions. 
 

 

8.   Any Urgent Items of Public Concern  9.00pm 

 The Chairman to take any other urgent business of public concern.   

9.   Future Meeting Dates  9.10pm 

 Wednesday 13 October – Melksham Divisional Police HQ. 
 

Wednesday 1 December – Semington Village Hall. 
  

 

10.   Evaluation & Close  
 
 

9.15pm 

  Area Board Issues Process   

 Please see our online issues tracker for progress on all issues 
submitted to the Melksham area board to date.   
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areabo
ardsissuestracking.htm .   
 
You can also submit issues online for the area board to consider, 
or fill in an issues sheet by hand.  
https://forms.wiltshire.gov.uk/area_board/areaboards.php  
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Melksham Oak School
Devizes Road
Bowerhill
Melksham
Wiltshire
SN12 6QZ

Melksham
Oak School

1:40,000

Melksham
Oak School

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 
�����
������������

����	�� �������������������������������� ���������!�"�#�$�

��
	��� "#�%&���"'�'�

�
��
����	�� ()''�*��

����������	�� #)+,�*��

�

������� ����-��.���./&�������.�-�������.&-���-�0��

�1�.�2��� �.���3��0�'�"""+�((,,++��4-0���+����5�6����7�8�1�.)���� �.�9���-�����)��1)&8�

��*�����1����:����.�-�����&.���;����:��-���-����)���-�����)��1)&8�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
�����%�.�-��.���� �5�������.7��������� ���-�.�5<���6�������.7��. ������
��8�=�����-���
�
��:�.�-���*����.-�-�1��>�%��.�!��8�.�5����&����7�

�
���
����	����������  ��	���
�. ����..�6���� ����?��-��
�.�����.-����1�����

�����=�. �����>��������-������1�������������
�::��=&-�����@�>�����&.�-�������
�.�����
!�8��������>����1���������-���
�
��!�������������������������

��8�����3��.���&.����>�3�����?��������������--��
�-���-�����������&.����>���=���6�� ����
�1����.����. ���������������5����87�
���&��-�.�=����� ����������&.����>���&��?��-������
=���-���.-�.����������&.����>�=������
������

��8�����?�-��&-����������&.���� >�
�8��
������ ���@�:�-�����.��
���� %��1��� 5����87��


������-�
������-�5�����-�.-���������������7��
���. ����������&.����>�%��.���1����
����.�-�.����������&.����>���&������������.���:�.��.�
A��1������������&.����>�
������.8�
�
�
�

Page 3



�����"�����	�
�
�

���
�	���
?��-�������������>�B.�*��-�����1� ��&���*�
?��-������2�����. �����&��>�
�8��2��.8��.�
�
�	�"	���� ���"��������

	�����	��#$�
��
�������

	�����	��%&�
�

Page 4



�����C�����	�
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����'�

������(�� �����	���������	�������	������� ��
����)(�

�)� �� �������.D��?��������B.-�� &�-��.��. ��..�&.����.-�� �

� 3����������.�������� ��1����.��-�������������)�
�
3��� �������.� �.-�� &�� � ��&.������� %��.� !��8�.� 5?��-������
��&.������:�.�-�
��:�����������&����7����������.��--�. �.�������
-�������-�.�)�
�
3����������.�-��.��.-�� &�� ���&.���������. ����.����5?��-������
��&.����*��-��������� ����������-�7��. �����-���?��-��������&.����
���:�����.��--�. �.��������������!�8��������5���1���������-��7)�
�
3����������.�����. � �-�����*����.-����-���-����1�.-����1�.��
-�8�.�*�����:������-����-��-����-������-�.���:�-����������������
�.��& � ��&�-�����.��.�-������. �0�

6� -���?��-��������&.������.�&�-�-��.��.��*-��.�������&-&���
���-��������-��.��. ��������.�����1�������

6� -����**��-&.�-���������� �.-��-����������-�������������
����&.�-��*��:��8�-�������&� ����8��

�
�������.;���..�&.����.-��
�

•� ������*��8�.��&* �-��
�-�-����*���������-�.���.��+-��%&.��"'�'�-���
��8����������
���� ������1� �-������*-�-����*�.��.����
��8��������� �.-���. �
����� ��.�-�����:�.�-����:�������?��-��������&.����-��-�8��.�-����
�. �-����������-������ ��-����-��.�-����.���-���-�������*��8�-������
�����������1�������)�3��-������&-��.�������.���:��.�-�8�.�&*��. �
��-� �&*�.�:��?��-��������&.���)���.���-�������&���-������� �:��.�
.����*��-������E������&�������� �.����������*��8�.���.�-���
��8�����
�����:&-�-����������.���1�������&��.���-��-�-���:��� �����
8��*�.������-���&�����������.�������.�����&��)��-��������.����.-��
����:&�����. ��������������:��.�����8� ��.-�)�
�

•� ��&.����-�4�*����.-�>����*�.���-�����&������� �:��3����
B-��� �:��.���*��-� �-��-���:��� �-��-���������� �.-���� �
���*���.� ��:�&-�������&�� �:-�������-�.��������&.����-�4��������)�
3����������.��4*���.� �-��-�-��������.�-��.����&��-���:��� ���&� �
�.-��1�.���.��. �-�����--����� �:��.�������� �-��-����**��*���-��
���������-�?��-��������&.���F�����1���-���:��� ���&� �������-�-��
 ���&����.��.�-������&�����&� ��-�:����/&��� )�
�

•� ������-��.�*��-���������&. �.��������-��.��
3����������.��&������� �-����.�����-��.�*��1� � ��.�-������. ��

�

Page 5



�����	�����	�
�
�

�. �����*����� �-���..�&.���-��-�-����������.����-�������&.�-��
��������-.�����*��� �����*-� �-�����*���-��-�������&.�-�������
3��.�*��-�=��&*��. ���&� �������-�-��-������-�.��)�
�

•� ����&.�-�����:��8�>����������G���-��*�-�H�
3����������.��4*�. � ��.�-����.�����-��.��1����:����.�-���
���. ���. ��.1�-� ����� �.-��-��&���-����**��-&.�-�������� �-��-����
-��� �.-����G���-��*�-�H��.�-���������)�G=��-��*�-�H���&� �:����*��-� �
 ����-���-��-�������&.�-�����:��8�-����-���&���-���G��� :��8H�����
-��-�������&.�-�����:��8�*��E��-����� �.�-���3�����=����.��.�
'�(IC�+C	�"+I�����-����)�����.9���-�����)*��:�-��.)���)��1)&8����
-��-���
��8���������&.�-�������
�.�������::��=&-�����@��.�
'�""+�(�#�		C�����::�)�&-�����@9���-�����)��1)&8)�
3����������.������*��*��� �-��� �.-����-���
��8������.���-���-�
����*��8������G���-��*�-H������*��-� �:������������ �.-�)�
�

•� ���8�.���-��-������.�&�-�-��.�
����4*���.� ��.�-������. ��-����������.���������-� �-������-�-��-�
-�����.�&�-�-��.��-��-� ��.��"-��%&����. ���&� ��. ��.�C� �
��*-��:���"'�')�����.��&���� ��1����.��-��-�8��*��-��.�-���
��.�&�-�-��.)������.-����&� �:���&:��--� ��.���.���-�
�--*0JJ��.�&�-)���-�����)��1)&8J*��-��)�������.�����*�������-�����*��-�
������1����:��������������:������)�
�

•� ����&�����1����
3����������.��.����� �����*����.-�-��-�������&�����1����
��.�&�-�-��.����������-�8�.��*������. �����.1�-� ��1����.��-��-�8��
*��-��.��--*0JJ���)���-�����)��1)&8J���-�6����&��6������-���6��1���)�-���
���*��.-� ��&-�-��-�-����.�����-��.��1����:����.�-���*��*�������&� �
�����-���. ���-��-��-�
��8����������.�����-������� �*���-��.���-��
-����������.��*��*��� �-��-�8��*�������-��.�-���.�4-�-����������F�
.���������.��*�����.�������&�����.-����. ������������.-�-��-���
?��-����������������=��.��-���)�
�
3����&**����.-����*��8�-�:�� ��-�-������-�.���.��& � �
 �-������:�&-���=��.-��**����-��.�����������-��:����.�� ��� ���-��
-�����&���**����-��.������� �����-� ��.�-������. ����. �*��-.���
&* �-���-��-�����������1� ���-���-������. ������*&:����� )�

")� �� �*�������������:��.��� �

� �*������������������1� ��������&.������������?������%�.��&::�� �
�. ��-�*��.���--���. �������1�.�2��� �.����������-������1�����
�������)�
�

�

C)� �� �������-��.�����B.-����-� �

� ��&.��������� ���-�.��������������
��8������ ������ ���*����.��� �

Page 6



�����+�����	�
�
�

�.-����-��.��.���-��������-�.��-��-���-��.)�

	)� �� 
�.&-��� �

� �4��*-��.����� -����� ��-�� ��� ��.&-��� �� � -�� :�� ��.�� ��� � �-� -���
���-�.�F�
�
�	��������
�
*'� ��	� ����
	�� � � 
�	� �		
��� �	��� ��� *+
�� ��(� ,-*-� !	�	�
��		�����������	�
� �	������ � 
�	��		
����������	��"(� 
�	�
��������'�
�
,'� ��	� ����
	�� � � 
�	� �		
��� �	��� ��� ,%
�� ��(� ,-*-� !	�	�
��		�����������	�
� �	������ � 
�	��		
����������	��"(� 
�	�
���������!�
��
�	� ����!�����	���	�
��
.����
	�#-��	 	��/�0�	�1�� �*$2�3����4���������	���
�
����
�����	� ����
�	� �����������	���
�
���(� ������	�� !����� 0�	 	�� �0		�� ������
���� �	5��	�� ��
�
������	����0		������������������0������	'�
�
#'� ��	� ����
	�� � � 
�	� �		
��� �	��� ��� *$
�� 6��	� ,-*-� !	�	�
��		�����������	�
��	������������	��"(�
�	����������� 
	���
�
!��� ��� ���	�� 
��
� 
�	�  ��
� 
��
� "��	�� ���� �����	�� !�����
����� "	� 	7����	��  ���� 
�	� 8��� �
�		
� ���� 0��9� .��� ����
����	������ 5	����	�2� ���� "		�� ���	� ��	��� �
� 
�	� 
��	� 
�	�
"���������5�
	�����
�	�����	'�
�

�

+)� �� ���-.���K* �-��� �

� 
��8����� ����&.�-�� ����� ���-.�����*� 5
���70� ������ ��� �.�
�&������� �-���:�������*��-� -�:�� ��-� -������-�.���. ���������-� �
�.6���.�����8��.��& �.�0�
�

•� 3��� ��&.��� ��� -��� 
���� ��:��-�� �.� ��-� %&.��
5���)���8����)����&.�-�����)���)&87F�

•� 3������-�.�����-�������&.�-������-�����&*��.�"I-��%&����-�
()''�*���-�-���
��8�����3��.�����F�

•� 3��� �**��-&.�-�� ���� ����&.�-���� -�� ��1�� �� ���� �.� -���
 ����.��. ���.-�.-����-�������&.�-�����.)�

�
3���:��� �� 1��� �*��*���-������8� �-�������-��-����������������8��
�. � ��.-��-� -��� �&-����� ��� G������ :����H� ��� -���� �*�--� � �.��
�.���&������)�3����������.�*��.-� ��&-�-��-�-���
�����������-���
�� �� &*� ��� 1��&.-������ �*��-� ����� -��� � ��.��-��-���� �. � -��-�
�1����.�����&� ��.����� �.��� �����&����-�� -���� -�����*� �1���*�

�

Page 7



�����,�����	�
�
�

-�����:��-���. �-����.�����-��.��1����:��)�
�
?��-�������������
B.�*��-�����1� ��&���*�������� �-������-�.��-��-�����*��-���.-��.� �
��-��.� -������. ���. � � �.�-������ -���  ��.�-��.�� �&�-����������
�������������-�����@��:������. ������ �:��-���:��� ������1������
�.1�-� �����*����.-�-����8�/&��-��.����-��������� )�
�
?��-������2�����. �����&���

�������2��.8��.���������-� ��.�-�.�����.�������*��*�������.�-�:��
������ ��� -���?2L�;�� �.1��1���.-� �&��� ��� -��� 	C� ������ ������
����� 1���-� � ���� ����� ����� ����-�� ����8�� �. � -��� �'�� �.�� �.-��
�--�. � ��.�:���������*��-.���)���� -��.� �.1�-� �����*����.-� -����8�
/&��-��.���:�&-�-���&* �-����*��-��.��& � ���-��.�-������. �)��
�

��8�����3��.���&.����
��&.���������������--������.���������-� ���*&-��
�����������.1�-� �
-��*����.-��.��&* �-��������
��8�����3��.���&.���)��
�
���������&.�����

��8�����?�-��&-� ������� ��&.���� ���-� -��-� -������.� �&:E��-� -����
��&� �*��1� ���.�&* �-���.���&� �:��:�--����  ����� �&. ��� -���
������B��&����-��)�
��

,)� �� A�&��������B��&��� �

� �)����*�.���-�������������*��-��2��� ��. �A�&-��2�����-�����&�1���
�
��&.������� 
�8�� 
������ �������.� ��� 
��8����� ?�-��&-� �������
��&.���������*����� �-�� ��*��-� -����1��������.�� ���*�.��� -�� -���
�&�1�������-��-�-�����. ����&� ������.��.�������-��.���&��)���������
�4*���.� � -��-� ��&.�� *��*��� �. � *&*���� �� � :��.� ��.�&�-� � �. �
-��� ���&.-� �. � /&���-�� ��� ���*�.���� �����1� � �� � ���@� � �. �
 �����-� �-������������&.���)���
����-�-� � -��-� -������������&.���� �&�����&**��-� � -����4��&���.����
-�����. ���/&��� �����-�����.8���� �:�-���.�-����C+'��. ���.���-���
��� ���&. �:�&-������-����������.-)�2������.����/&���������-���
�����������.����� �-��-�-����4��-�.�����.��.��J���&-��:&�� �.����&� �
��1��-��:��*&��� � ��.�:&-�-��-���.���-����*������-���&� �:��*��-�
���-���-��.������. �*��..�.��*��������.��� �:��.����.-� )��
�
��&.������� 
��8� =�����-��� �����. � � 
��8����� ?�-��&-� �������
��&.��������-����������-)�
�
�	��������
�
����00��5	�
�	�
���� 	��� �
�	� ��
"����0�
���������
�4�����
	��

�

Page 8



�����(�����	�
�
�

:���� �	�9����/� 	7
	����� 
�� �00��7���
	�(� $'#&� �	�
��	��
.*#',����	�2�
���	�9�������
���
�������������������
�	������ �
;*������
�	�!��	�������������	�!�
��
�	��������<���������
(�
���	
������ 	�������('�
�
:)���.���.���:�&-���&.������6�� ��.�-��-�1��
�
3��� �������.� ��1�� �����&��.��� -��-� ��.���.�� �� � :��.� ���� �
�. � �����-��� ��. � -���:��� ����� �&������������� -�����.��-�1�-�����
-������&�)��
��&.�������
��8�=�����-���*��.-� ��&-� -��-�.����--����������������
-������.-���/&��-�������������.��.���. ��1����.����&� ��*��8��-�
-������������ ����-�.���-�������.�� ��� ��-)�
�
�	��������
�
���9		0�
�	���	��)������0��
	�������(��	5	��0�	�
���� 
�	�
����	��������!�	��0����"�	'�
�
�)��.���-����K���.-�$&��-��.������&:������.���.)�
�
3��� �������.� �.1�-� � ��&.������� 
��8� =�����-���� ��� -��� K.�-����
���:�������
��8�����?�-��&-�!��-���-����*��-�-��-������-�.��-���
*��:����� ���� � :�� ���� �.-�� ��� �.���-�.� ��.��  &�� -�� -��� &-���-����
���8�:��.�������� ��&-� ��������@��:�����&��.�� �1���*��.-� -�� -���
���-����
��8����)�
�
��&.�������=�����-����4*����� �������&�-��-��.��-���1�.��:��.�&.�:���
-�� ���-� ��-�� ��*����.-�-�1��� ��� -��� &-���-���� ���*�.����� ���� �� �
:��.� �.1�-� � -���--�. � -������������ ����-�.������ -��� �1���*����
-�� ��. � �� ���&-��.� -�� -��� �4��-�.�� *��:����)� ��� �&������� � -���
&*���1��� ���� � :�� ���� �.-�� ��� �.���-�.� ��.�� �&��� ��� ����-� �
��������.�����*���&-��.�� �������-��*��*��-�����. ���������-�� ������
������:&��.������:&-� ���-� -������-��������&� �:��:�--��� -�� �:�� -���
���� �.-��-������1��)�
�
3��� �������.� �.1�-� � ���� �.-�� ��� �.��-�.� ��.�� -�� �4*���.� -���
*��:����� -���� ����� ����.�)� 
�.�� ���� �.-�� ������� � -���
�**��-&.�-�� �. � �4*����� � �� ��.��� ��� ��.���.��� ���&��� �. �
�����.����.��& �.��-����������.�0�

•� 3������-�-��-����� �.-���� ��.�-������:��.�-�� ��.���-�.���.��
��&� �.�-�:�������-� �:��-��� �1���*��.-����-������ �-��:��
-����.�������������-� F�

•� 3��� ���&�� ��� �.� ����� �� .������ ��.�� :��.�� �� �� �1�.�
.�������� &��-���� -��.���:��.�� &��&*��. ����1��1��������
*��8� ��.���-���. �����-�������-�����&��-����:��&��-��&�����0�

�� ������� �. � �4�-� ��� -��� ��.�� :��.�� �� �� .����
��*����:��� ���� ���� �.-�� -������1���� ��-� ���.��

Page 9



�����#�����	�
�
�

������.���1������������&���������-��.����������. ������
 ���1�������

�� 3���  �.���� ���� *� ��-���.�� �. � ������-�� ���
��������-� � �.� -��� ��*���-�� �.�-�.���� 5�� ��&.�� �����
.������:��.��.������8.��8� �����-���*�1���.-��. ��.�
���� �.-��.1��1�.����:������7��

�� 3������1��1�������-�����������������-� �����-����.�����
�. � ��������/&���-����� �������-�� ���&����()C'�����-��-��
�������� ��� ������� -�� �����*��*��-�����.� -��� ��.��
���������.������&:�� �.���������**����.���

�� 2�&�-��-��.� &��-�������8������6�� �.�-��.�����-������8�
������ ��&-�:��&-���-�������*�.����������������� �-����
-��.���:��.�� &��&*���&��-����)�

�
��&.������� %��.�!��8�.��. �!�8�� ������ �4*����� � �������-� -���
��1����������-���. �����-�� ���8��:��.����������-� �:�� -��� ���� �.-��
�. � *�� �� � -�� :��.�� -��� ���&�� -�� -��� �--�.-��.� ��� -��� ����1�.-�
?��-������ ��&.���� ���*���-�� �����-���� ���� ���� ��-�� ��-��.� ���
*����:��)�
�
�	��������
�
���	����	���(� ��
�	��!��9�"(��
���
�	�����0���	����������
���
4��	� ��� �	��(	�� ��
��� 0��0	�� ����������� !�
�� ���� 0��
�	��
��5��5	����5	�
�9	��0���	�����
�	�����	����	��	���5	�'�
�
�
!�-�0�
��.���-������-�.��?������. �?��-�&-���-������1������� �.�-�-���-��-�
-��� *��..� � �������.� &*��� �.�� �.� �.���-�.� ��.�� �.� I-�� �&�&�-�
"'�'� �. � �.� ��-��.�-�1�� ��&-�� -�� ���1�� -��� ��������.�
 �1���*��.-����:��.���.1��-���-� )�
�
�

()� �� ��&.�����. ����-.���B-���� �

� �'����
	�������
�
����
�
�. ����..����� ����?��-��
�.�����.-����1��������1����:�����
�1��1�������-���?��-��������&.�������-����.�&�-�-��.)�
�
����4*���.� �-��-�?��-��������&.������ ��.����-� ���&�� ������.-�
���-��������-��.������������������.-�-��-����.�����������/&��� �
-���.�&���-��-�-�����������1��������*��1� � �-������?��-������
���� �.-�)�B.��  �-��.���. ������-�4�������-�-���.������������M	#�*���
-�.��.�"'�'�-��M#'�*���-�.��.�"'�	��. �-�����������-��.���.��.-�1���
-���� &�����. ������&����. ��.��������������.�)�

�

Page 10



�����I�����	�
�
�

�
����4*���.� �-��-�-���*��*���������-���������������&����� ��.�
?��-�������.���-��.�-�����8���������-��.�������&����� ��&::�����. �
:���8�:�4��������.��5�)�)�-�.����������. �*�*��7)��3�������&� ������
:�������-.���-���������-��.����*���-���:�--�����. ���� :��� ��������.���
��.������1�����.�
��8������. �-������-����-�����&.-�)�3������ �.�
���-�����1������&� �:����-��.� �����-������-����-�����&.-���. �
������ �-������ �.-���.�-������-����-�����&.-���.��.�G�*-6�.H�:����)�
�
���*��.-� ��&-�-��-�-���*��*�������&��-�-��:���.���-���:��-����1����
*����:��������-���.�����.�����-�)�B-����&� �:����.�� ��� �����.�
G�.1��-�-����1�H����������-�������*�������&�����0��.�������
�������.��N� ����������. ������N� ����������. ������-�4)�B-����&� ������
:�������:��� �-��-�-������-����-���*��*����������������-��.�-���
�&���.-����-�:&-�-��-�.������1����������:��.�������� ���. �-��-�-����
�����-���������-��.�-������-�������8���������-��.�)�
�
3����������.�-��.��.1�-� �/&��-��.���. ������.-�)�
�
B.����*�.���-����������.�������4*���.� 0�

•� 3�����. �������*���-�����&� �:���&������.-�&.-���"'�+�-��"'"'F�

•� B-�����.�-��.1����� �-��-�?��-��������&.������&� �*&�������
��. �������-���:���&�����-��������.�����.� �:��*��1�-��
���*�.�����.�-�-�����&.���)�3���������������� ���������.�
 ���. �:��-���*&:���������������-���*��1�-�����-���-���������
������.1��-��.-������4*��-� ��.�-����&-&������-��&���-���
?��-�����������1�����. ��-����.������4-���-��.����-��������
��8����-���--���-�������.-����-F��

•� 3���8��:�� ��������-��.�����������:������&� �:������.�.�������
1��:����*-��.����-�����.-���.�-��.���-��5��4�.����� ������.-�
�������:���7������.�������O�5�'�-����������-��.������
�&-����-���7��������� &�� �-������-�������-�.�����.�������.��
-����������.����.-�����. �-������8�����-����������:���*�� &�-��
���:��.����E��-� �:��-���*���������)�B.��  �-��.�������
�&-����-������&� ����������*�.��-����&. �����.�-��.����������
����� �-�����. �����������.����3�� �.���������5��3�7��. �
��. �����-�4����. �-�� �.�����-�������1����.������.�F�

•� �����.�����.-�*��*��-��.�������-������:��.��:&�.� �-��
��.���-���.����)���������-���.�.6�������:������-������
:��.����.-�-��-����.��.���-���*��.-�.�������&��)���*��*�����
���������:��.����.�� ��� ���������.-���-���-��-���
�3�
5�����.�����:����������-���-��.-7�?��-:&���*��.-�-��*�� &���
��2��&���5���&��� ���1� ��&��7�:�� ���.������-�.���. �
����  �.�����-�F�

•� 3����=��5������=�1��.��.-��������-��.7��. �������
�&-����-������.��& �.��?��-��������� �:��.���::��.��
�&*�����8�-��-���� &���-��������-��. ����&.-����.�.6
�������:���*���-���&�� ��.�*��8���.�F���-��&���-����&-�����

Page 11



������'�����	�
�
�

����.�-��������:��.�-����:���:��-�����.�&�����-� � ���--���
���.�������.����. ��������-�P��
?����5?��-��L�����&�������-��.����������7����������
��-�1�������8�.��-�� �1���*��&�-��.�:���*�� &�-���. �&���
����&������.���������������.-����F�

•� ���&� �-���*��*�����:������*-� �-���*��1����.����������
�������.��:��.����-���51����������������*��8�������������-�7�
��&� ���1��-��:���1��&�-� )��������-������������&������&��
-��-�-������ �-��:����*-�� ��1�����-���� ��F�?��-������
��&.������&� �����-�����.-��.������.����-��������.�.�������
1��:���-���&**��-�����&.�-�����.�-����������-�-���������)�

�

����..��.1�-� �*��*���-��-�8��*��-��.�-�����.�&�-�-��.)��������-��
������1����:����-�-������-�.���&�������.��-���*��*�������. ���-��
 �-����:�������*��-����*���.����������� �.-����&� ������ �-�����
�&**��-�����**���-��.�-��-���*��*�����)�
�
"'�4�"���(��	5�	!�
�
!�8������������1���������-�����������&.�-�������:������������-����L�
��-����1����*����.-�-��.��.���:��������1����)�
�
���-��������������.��-���:& ��-���.�&�-�-��.����:��������. �����-����
&.���-&.�-������ ������1���������.�-������-����*�����-���)��
�
����1���������:��������1���������.���-�8�.��*�����-�����*������1��
-���M+''������1�.�����/&��� ������-������1���;��:& ��-���-��.�-���
.�4-�-��������)�B-�������������-�-��-�-������&.-������1�.�����/&��� �
��&� ��.������� &��-��.�-��.�����.�.�����*����&���)�B-�������*� �
-��-�-����&-����&� �.�-������-����.-���.�����1����)�
�
����� &��� ��*��.���:�����&������� �:��.�.�-� ��������-�����&.-��
 ��*�-���.��.��������.�-���.&�:���������:�����*�)�2����4��*���
-���
��8�������:������� ����.��� ��*��.�&��������IO����-��.�
�.����������"O��.����*&-���&����)��.�-���:����-��� ��
��8�����
��:�������&� �-�8��*�� ���.��-��1�����&������&����-����������
�������8���&:)�
�
3�����1�����������8�.���-���:��������1������. ������-���&� �:��
 ���1��� ��.��&-&����.�-�����&.-�)�
����������.��&���� �*��*���-��
-�8��*��-��.�-�����1�����. �&���-������.���-����1��-�����1������.�
����-�����:��������1�������&� �:�� ���1��� ��.�-���
��8�����
����&.�-������)�

#)� �� =��.-��L���������� ��& ��-� �

� �**����.-��-��-������*����.-�������.1�-� �-���*��8��.�-�����
�**����-��.���������.����������.�� ���-��.�������1�.�:��-���:��� �

�

Page 12



������������	�
�
�

-��-�����1���&. �.���**����-��.���� ��-��-�������&.�-�������
=��.-��������)������.-��.� ��:�1����&���**����-��.�������
�.��& � ��.�-������. ���. ��.������-�:�� ��-�-������-�.��������
-����������.������ �-����.�� �������.�&���.-��-������-���
�**����-��.��� �:��.���.-�:������-��� �� ��.��:&-��� �.�-�:��.�
�����1� �:��-�������&.�-�������
�.����)�
�
�	�������
�
)�!	������:	���	�
����
����=���0�!����!���	��;,/---�

�!�����
�	��	5	��0�	�
�� ���0��������	���	���
�	�8	��	
�����
�5��������'�
�
�������
�
�	���

�������������	������������������������������������
������������������	��
���
������	�����������������
���������
��
�����������	�����������
��	�������������
�������������������������� �
�
�	�������
�
�
!��
�����������������!����!���	��;%--�
�!�����
�	�
�	��5�
����� �
�	���0�	�� �0��	��"	
!		������
���	����
�
	�
�
	�����
�	��#%$'�
�
�������
�
�	���

�������������	������������������������������������
��������������������

�����	����������!������������
�������������
�������������	������� �
�
�	�������
�
��	�"�������		���
!��
����������������<���	>�	�
�
��
!�
����!�
�	��00����
���'�
�
�	�������
�
�	�9�������
���
���������������������00��	�� ���;##,�

�!��������	!�0����������������
��	�"����'���
�
�������
�
�	�����������������������������������������	���������
����	�
������"�������!������	�����!������!��#����	�������� �
�
�	�������

Page 13



������"�����	�
�
�

�
�	�9����������������	
(�!����!���	��;?--�
�!��������������
����	�
��
��	�9�������9��������!�
��
�	������
����
��
�
����
!�������	@�  ����
��"�
���'�
�
�������
�
�	���

�������������	������������������������������������
��������������������

�����	����	������������	����������
���������$����	�������	����������������������	���%�������
����������	������ �
�
�

I)� �� ��:�.�-�
��:���$&��-��.�� �

� ��&.������� %��.� !��8�.�� ��:�.�-� ���:��� ���� ����&����� ����
*����� �-����-.�����&���*&:�����.1��1���.-��.�-������������ )����
:�������*����.-� �����*��-�������������.��& � 0�

•� �&��.�����&������. �����.���-��.��� �1���*��.-F�

•� B�3F�

•� *���&����.-��. ����������.�.�F�

•� �&�-��������1����F�

•� ����� ����1�����-���F�

•� :&��.������.�����.-�*��������F�

•� :&��.����-��.������-��.�5���-����-��.8�.�J���.7F�

•� �������. � ������-������1����F�

•� ��&.������� �1���*��.-F�

•� �����-��-��.����1�����. �����.���)�
�
���*��.-� ��&-�-��-�����*��-���������-�����1��� �G:���. �-������.�H�
���8��&��������*��1�.��-������*�.���-����-��/&������:�����:����
��� -��� *&:����� �.�����.�� -��� *��.��� /&��8���� ��*��1�.�� -���
�.1����.�� �. � *���&����.-� ���-����� �-�)� ���� -����� ��*��1���.-��
�����  ��1�.� :�� ��  ������ -�� �����.� -��� ���-�F� ���� �4��*��� M�+'
�
����� �&���.-��� :��.�� �*�.-� �.� *&������.�� ���1������ ��1�.��� �.�
���1�������&� ����.�-��-� -�����&.���� -�4� ����.�-����������1��-��
����)�
3������8*�����-��.������-��.�*��E��-��.��& � ����&����&�����0�

•� 8��*�.����&�����.��&:��������&.����:&��.������-����-��.�-���
�'''�Q�:&�� �.���?��-��������&.������.� ��-�-���-���F�

•� �.�&��.�� -��-� -��� ++''� �-���� �. � ('''� ������� �-���� �����
*��1� � � ��-�� -��� .��������� �/&�*��.-�� �&��� ��� B�3�� -��
�.�:���-����-�����8����4�:��)�

�
��&.������� !��8�.� ���� �����-� � :�� -��� *��-������ ��� �����
��&.�������� ������ ������.�� 5B�3�� B.�����-��.� 
�.�����.-� �. �
�&��.����3��.������-��.7��. �������.��&�8.����5�&�-���������7��-��

�

Page 14



������C�����	�
�
�

���*��������-�-���-����-����-���-��.�����*��-�����)�
�
�1��� -��� .�4-� ��1�� ������ "+O���� �*�. �.�� �&-������� �.-���*�-� ��
�������������-�����������.�� �-��:����&-��&���. �-���-��1��-��8��*�
���-��  ��.� �����-� ���.-��.�.�� ���.-��.�� ���1����� ��� �&��� ���
*����:��)�
�
��&.�������!��8�.�*��.-� ��&-� -��-�?��-��������&.����������8�.��
-��� :��-� *����:��� &��� ��� ����&����� �.� ����� �&��� ��� &. ��-�8�.��
*������� �&.�-��.������ -���������� �.�?��-������������������ ���8�.�� �.-��
�����.�����1�������-���-�����&-����-�������.��**����:��)�
�
B.��.�����-��/&��-��.�������-�������������4*���.� �-��-�����1�.�����
M#
� �� � :��.� ������� � ��.��� -�����1�� -�� �� &.�-���� ��&.����� �. �
-��-� �.�-���� MI
� ��1�.�� ���� �4*��-� � ����� �.� ����� �����
*���&����.-������1���MC)+
��.����.-���� ������ ��:��.����-��.�-���
�&���.-� ��.�.����� ����� �. � ����� �&-�� ����� �4*��-� )� ?��-������
��&.���� ���� �.� -��� *������� ��� ������.���.�� ���1����� �. �
 ����-���-�����������������.��������*��-���.���1����-����������-��
��.�����.-� ���.� *����:��)� ?��-������ ��&.���� ���� ���.��� :&-�
�-��1�.��-����-��1�.����.��)�

�')��� ��*����.-�-�1����.��&-�� ���� ���� �

� ��&.�������� ����?����� �. � %�.��&::�� ������ .�-� �:��� -�� �--�. �
-��� ���-�.�� ��� -��� ����� ���� � :&-� -��� �������.� �4*���.� � -��-�
-������ �:�-���4*����� ��.��.-����-��.����.-��.�.��-��������*��-�1��
�.1��1���.-���-�� -���
��8���������&.�-����������-.�����*��. �
-�������&.�-�������A�&.�����*����B��&���=��&*)�
�
��	�)�����
�	�	 ��	���� ���	��
�	� ����!����00���
�	�
�����
�	0�	�	�
�
�5	�������
���	�)���	�� ���,-*-A**��
�

•� �	�9������������
(���	�����
�	����0�������������:�(�
����	�

•� �������
(� ��	�� 3���� �	�0�	�� ����	�� =���0��
�����������6���B�""����

�

�

��)��� 2&-&���
��-�.����-��� �

� 3���.�4-����-�.�������-���
��8�������������� ������:���.0�
�

•� ?� .�� ���#-����*-��:���>�
��8�������8�������)��
�
3����������.��4*���.� �-��-�-������-�.����&� �:���*�����������
��.-�� ��.�A�&.�����*������-��-���*��-��������� ����������� ��.;��
���1��������&.����������.���=�&. ����--�. �.�)�����.1�-� �
�1����.��-���.��&�������&.��*��*���-���--�. )�

�

Page 15



������	�����	�
�
�

�

•� ?� .�� ����C-����-�:���>
��8�������1����.�����������$)�
�
3����������.�������� �-����**��-&.�-������-������-�.��-��-�8��
*������-�-������ �/&��-��������.�����?��-��������&.���;�����-.���)�
)�
�

�")��� �1��&�-��.�L������� �

� 3����������.�-��.8� ��1����.����������.�����.���. ���.-��:&-�.��
-��-������-�.���. ��.��&���� �*��*���-�����*��-���. ���-&�.�-�����
��� :��8������)�
�

�

Page 16



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 
 

1

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 

Melksham Community Area Board 
8th September 2010 

 
 
1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 

Regular engagement and consultation is a key area of 
Neighbourhood Policing. Details of all consultations meetings can be 

found on the Wiltshire Police Website:  
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

Team profile: 
 

Team Supervisor 
 Sergeant Mel Rolph 
  

 Town Centre Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Kane Fulbrook-Smith 

 Patrol Officer – Sophie Dodd 
 PCSO – Debbie Huntley 
 PCSO – Helen Wilson 

 PCSO – Christopher Pugh 
 

Rural North Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Barry Dalton 
 PCSO – Janet Gould 

 PCSO - Maggie Ledbury 
 

  Rural South Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Emily Thomas 
 PCSO Rose Baldock 

 
 
 

Page 17



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 
 

2

 
 

 
Team News: 

 
PC Kevin Harmsworth has been replaced as Town Centre Beat 
Manager by PC Kane Fulbrook-Smith. Kevin has been an 

important team member since the launch of Neighbourhood Policing 
in April 2007. I am sure that you will join me in thanking him for his 

work in Melksham and wish him luck in his new post with the 
Armed Response Group. Kane is a very experienced officer and was 
previously based in Trowbridge. He will be getting to know you all 

over the coming months. 
 

Current Priorities: 
 
Up-to-date details of the current news about Neighbourhood 

Policing Teams, including, profiles, priorities and forthcoming 
community consultation events can be found on our Wiltshire Police 

Website, which has had a new make-over to make it more 
assessable for users. 

 
 
8 Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   

 
Police Authority Representative: 

  
Mr Angus Macpherson 
 

Mr Macpherson can be contacted via Wiltshire Police Authority: 
 

( 01380 734022  

 
: http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 
 

 
2. Performance 

 
The reported overall crime figures continue to show that offences in 
the Community Area are falling. The 14.5% reduction is the third 

best across the county. The number of detections also put 
Melksham in 3rd place. Full details can be found below in Table 1. 

 

It is now possible to compare year on year quarterly ASB 

figures. For the 1st quarter (April – June) there has been a 
16% decrease. Full details can be found below in Table 2. 

 
 

 
 

Page 18



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 
 

3

 
Table 1 – Reported Crime Figures Melksham Community Area 

1st July 2008 – 31st July 2010 

 

MELKSHAM CRIME  DETECTIONS 

  AUG 2008 - JUL 2010 
 

AUG 2008 - JUL 

2010 

  2008/09 2009/10  + / - % Change  2008/09 2009/10 

Violence Against the Person 315 248 -67 -21.3%  54.0% 52.0% 

Dwelling Burglary 78 89 11 14.1%  6.4% 51.7% 

Criminal Damage 339 261 -78 -23.0%  18.6% 22.6% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 118 96 -22 -18.6%  5.1% 11.5% 

Theft from Motor Vehicle 109 88 -21 -19.3%  18.3% 4.5% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 38 26 -12 -31.6%  36.8% 3.8% 

Total Crime 1441 1232 -209 -14.5%  27.9% 30.9% 

County Division is compared with 15 most similar divisions in other Forces.  Currently County Division 

is performing very well and is ranked 1st (out of 15) for our overall crime and 5th (out of 15) for our 

overall detection levels 

 

 
 

Table 2 – Reported Anti-Social Behaviour Figures 
1st July 2009 – 30th June 2010 

 

JULY-SEPT 

2009 

OCT-DEC 

2009 

JAN-

MAR 

2010 

APR-JUNE 

2010 

(2009) 

MONTHLY 

AVE 

(09/10) 

321 259 238 308 (367) 281.5 

 

 
 

  
David W Cullop 

 David W Cullop 

 Sector Inspector       

 
24/08/10 

Page 19



Page 20



 
NHS Update – August  2010 
 
Equity and excellence:  Liberating the NHS 
 
The Secretary of State for Health, Andrew Lansley, has published a new NHS White Paper, 
‘Equity and excellence: Liberating the NHS’, setting out the coalition Government’s vision for 
the NHS. The White Paper is the first step towards the Government’s ambition for the NHS to 
achieve health outcomes and quality health services that are among the best in the world.  
 
The White Paper sets out proposals for the NHS to become a truly world-class service: a 
service that is easy to access, treats people as individuals and offers care that is safe and of 
the highest quality.  
 
This vision puts patients at the heart of everything that the NHS does. This means giving 
them more choice and the information they need to be able to exercise that choice. It also 
means putting GPs in charge of local commissioning decisions and setting providers of 
health services free from top-down targets.  
 
In order to achieve its vision for the NHS, the Government has proposed changes to the way 
the NHS is organised. It plans to create an independent National Commissioning Board for 
the NHS. The Board will allocate money to local GP consortia for them to use to commission 
local health services. Local authorities will take on responsibility for public health and health 
improvement, currently held by primary care trusts.  
 
As a result of these changes, the Government expect PCTs to cease to exist from 2013 in 
light of the successful establishment of GP consortia. It is also planned that strategic health 
authorities will no longer exist from 2012/13. In the meantime, these organisations will have 
important roles to play in supporting the NHS through a period of change. 
 
For NHS Wiltshire, this means getting ready to ensure we have a safe and effective transfer 
of responsibilities to GP consortia and Wiltshire Council. It also means making sure that we 
maintain our focus on securing safe and effective services that deliver value for money and 
which are as good as they can be.  
 
A number of more detailed, supporting documents have been and will continue to be issued 
in the following weeks as part of the White Paper consultation process. Details are set out 
below about how you can forward your comments for the consultation.   
 

Document Title and Link Deadli
ne 

The Centre for Public Scrutiny 
Equity and Excellence – NHS White Paper Summary 
http://www.cfps.org.uk/userfiles/file/Equality%20and%20Excellence%20-
%20Summary%20of%20key%20themes%20for%20councillors.doc  
 

N/A 

Equity and excellence: Liberating the NHS 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Healthcare/LiberatingtheNHS/index.htm  
 

Comme
nts by 
5th 
Octobe
r 

Increasing democratic legitimacy in health 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/@dh/@en/docume

11 
Octobe

 

Page 21



nts/digitalasset/dh_117721.pdf  
 

r 

Commissioning for patients 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/@dh/@en/docume
nts/digitalasset/dh_117705.pdf  
 

11 
Octobe
r 

Transparency in outcomes: a framework for the NHS 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Consultations/Liveconsultations/DH_117583   
 

11 
Octobe
r 

 
Wiltshire Community Health Services 
 
The White Paper also makes it clear that the Government’s commitment to separating NHS 
provider functions from the commissioning part of Primary Care Trusts is unchanged.  The 
commitment stands that by 1 April 2011, Primary Care Trusts will have divested themselves 
of directly-provided services.  This has a direct implication for the Wiltshire-wide, individual 
services currently provided by Wiltshire Community Health Services, as well as the clinical 
and nursing staff employed by Wiltshire Community Health Services.    
 
As a consequence, the Board of NHS Wiltshire agreed at its Board Meeting on 21 July 2010 
to put in place appropriate commissioning arrangements to transfer Wiltshire Community 
Health Services to other NHS organisations.  In order to preserve the strengths of the 
services, the plan is that the transfer will happen in ‘clusters’. 
 

• Cluster 1:  Maternity – managed transfer to a NHS Trust capable of securing on-going 
employment for front-line staff on NHS pay and conditions. The resultant contract will 
have a 3-year term. 

• Cluster 2:  Children – managed transfer to a NHS Trust for a period of two years with 
the strategic intent of maintaining the integrated working with Wiltshire Council. 

• Cluster 3:  Miscellaneous –The PCT will pursue the transfer of each of these services 
via the appropriate contractual arrangements, as outlined in the option appraisal. 

• Cluster 4:  Adult Services – managed transfer to an NHS organisation capable of 
securing on-going employment for front-line staff on NHS pay and conditions.  The 
resultant contract will have a 3-year term. 

 
Expressions of interest will be received from other NHS provider organisations, including 
Great Western Hospital, Royal United Hospital, Bath and Salisbury Foundation Trust.  In 
considering the proposals from these organisations, NHS Wiltshire will look at how they 
propose to continue delivering the high-quality clinical services which WCHS staff currently 
provide and to build on the successes of these services.  This is likely to result in the transfer 
of frontline clinical staff into the relevant NHS organisations.   
 
Reduction in management costs 
 
The Coalition Government has asked for a 45% national decrease in NHS management 
costs by the end of 2013, linking to new models of working and shifts in commissioning 
responsibilities.  NHS Wiltshire is therefore reviewing corporate teams and structures across 
HR, finance, IM&T, PALS and Communications teams, reducing the number of posts in each 
area.  Redundancies will be made by 31 March 2011. 
 
Stakeholder Assembly - Delivering Value for Patients 
 

Page 22



Nationally, the NHS is looking at ways to deliver more efficient ways of working in the future.  
In Wiltshire, we are working on more than 50 projects, led by local clinicians and PCT staff, to 
deliver savings which can be re-invested in front-line services to manage the increasing 
demand from our ageing population, new technologies and new medicines.  The projects 
were shared with stakeholders, including colleagues from the voluntary sector, patients 
groups, Wiltshire Involvement Network and Wiltshire Council at our Stakeholders Assembly 
at the end of June.  The feedback we received supports the work we are doing and the Board 
of NHS Wiltshire has agreed thirteen priority projects which Hill be the focus of work over the 
next six months so that we start to deliver savings from the beginning of 2011/12. 
 
 

 
The next Board meeting will be held on 29 September 2010, venue to be confirmed. 
 
Papers are published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from 
Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: 
stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). For further information or copies of documents referred 
to above, please contact Jo Howes, Community Engagement Manager, 01380 733929 or 
jo.howes@wiltshire.nhs 
 
 
 

Page 23



Page 24



Report for Melksham Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

June 2010.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

5
8

25 26

33 32

56

50

46

57

53

48

4 3
1

4 5 5

1

8

4
2 3 44 4

12
10

7
5 4

2

6 5 4
6

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

2

10

3

1
2

3

5

11

2

5

2

4
3

1

6

14
15

2

8 8

11

9

11

5

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

5
11 9

15 17

5
13

19
13 14 13

9

40

52

70

99

85

71

102
109

98
93 93

85

51

77

95

125 122

96

133

145

122
126

137

113

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 22/08/2010  18:22:39 Subject to change

Page 25



0

2

4

6

8

10

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0

1

0

1

0 0 0 0

1 1

0 0

1

0 0 0

1

0

1

0

1 1

0

2

3

2

0

9

7

1 1

4

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

0 0 0
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2

3
5

2
3

4
5 5

3
2

6

1

15

19

16

36

18
17

23
21

17

11
10

17

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

2008/08 2008/10 2008/12 2009/02 2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06

31

12

21
24

9 7

21

44

26

20
15

11

5
10

7 5 7 6 8 6 4
8

4
72 8 2 8

3 0
6

11
6 7

3
2

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Melksham Area Board

Valid on: 22/08/2010  18:22:39 Subject to change

Page 26


	Agenda
	Melksham Oak Community School Maps
	4 Minutes
	5 Partner Updates
	NHS 2010 August update for community groups 2010
	Partner Update - WFRS


